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MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 16, 2001

TO: BRIAN BEALS, EPA

CLAIR FANCY, DEP

MARY JEAN YON, DEP

BOB BUTERA, DEP

JERRY CAMPBELL, EPC

PAUL SCHIPFER, EPC

DAVID DEE, Landers and Parsons

FROM: GREIG GROTECLOSS, City of Tampa ’W

SUBJECT: McKay Bay Refuse-to-Energy Facility

The quarterly progress report for the Clean Air Act retrofit of the McKay Bay Refuse-to-
Energy Facility is attached. This is submitted in accordance with the dioxin agreement,
the ash building variance and the yard waste variance. The Facility has been operating in
compliance with the EPA emission guidelines and the FDEP ash rules since the forth
quarter of 2000. All yardwaste is being recycled or used as fuel at the Facility as of this
quarter. The Facility is currently operating in full compliance with all applicable
regulations.

Please call me at (813) 242-5408 if you have any questions or would like additional
information. '



McKay Bay Refuse-to-Energy Facility
Clean Air Act Retrofit Status Report

Actions Taken Last Quarter {(3001)

¢ Completed the construction and start up of units 1 and 2. All units are now retrofitted.
» Began construction of the maintenance building.

e Began construction of the new employee parking lot.

e (Ceased all waste diversions to the Southeast County Landfill,

e Ceased landfilling commingled yard waste.

« Continued operating units 3 and 4.

Actions Planned For Next Quarter (3098)

* Complete acceptance testing of the Facility.

* Conduct second annual compliance tests on units 3 and 4. Conduct initial compliance
tests on units 1 and 2.

¢ Complete all remaining site work (parking lot, maintenance building, final paving,
landscaping etc).




